
 

October 19, 2018 

 

By Hand and E-Filing 

 

Mark Marini, Secretary 

Department of Public Utilities 

One South Station, 5th Floor 

Boston, MA 02110 

 

Re: NSTAR Electric Company d/b/a Eversource Energy; Massachusetts Electric 

Company and Nantucket Electric Company, each d/b/a National Grid; and 

Fitchburg Gas and Electric Light Company d/b/a Unitil, D.P.U. 18-76/18-

77/18-78 

 

Dear Secretary Marini: 

 

Pursuant to the schedule established in this docket, Conservation Law Foundation 

(“CLF”) states that it does not intend to sponsor testimony. 

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

 

Sincerely,  

 
Caitlin Peale Sloan 

Senior Attorney 

Conservation Law Foundation, Inc. 

62 Summer Street 

Boston, MA 02110 

(617) 850-1770 

cpeale@clf.org 

cc: Service Lists 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 I hereby certify that I have served true copies of the foregoing document this 19th 

day of October, 2018 on all parties of record in this proceeding by email and by first class 

mail. 

 

 

  

_______________________________ 

 Caitlin Peale Sloan, Esq. 

Conservation Law Foundation 

62 Summer Street 

Boston, MA 02110 

Phone: (617) 850-1770 

Email: cpeale@clf.org 
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